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Bowmén, Sandy

From: Rice, Rodell

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2003 8:55 AM
To: Bowman, Sandy

Cc: Mulligan, Tom

Subject: RE: RE: Expired Entitlements

Hello Sandy,

Sorry for the delay. Yes, all these facilities are in operation. Only 0970064 has changed their name and is
under new management. | provided them with the permit application. Central District Air Compliance section will
take care of all the other facilities on the list.

We are currently one person short. I'm no longer doing the dry cleaners. | was promoted to another job, same

section. Please forward any other Dry Cleaner or Small Business Program correspondence to Tom Mulligan, my
supervisor. He should be able to help you.

Thanks for everything.

From: Bowman, Sandy

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2003 9:11 AM
To: Rice, Rodell

Subject: RE: Expired Entitlements

Hi Rodell,

In looking through the ARMS database, | noticed that entitlements for the following facilities have
expired. The last we heard from each facility was payment of their annual emissions fee.

Are these facilities still in operation? If so, they will need to submit another notification form for
entitlement to operate for the next 5 years. If not, please let me know so that | may inactivate them.

Thanks for looking into this for me. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

AIRS ID EXPIRE DATE FEE PAYMENT YEAR FEE PAYMENT
DATE
1270144 1/21/2003 2002 . 3/12/2003
0970064 1/29/2003 2002 2/20/2003
1170364 3/11/2003 2002 12/16/2002
1270147 4/1/2003 2002 ) 2/6/2003
1170366 5/4/2003 2001 4/18/2002
0970066 - 7/28/2003 2002 2/13/2003
fo‘d9071771 8/5/2003 2002 12/19/2002
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0090174 8/31/2003 2002 12/23/2002
1170369 ‘ '8/31/2003 ' 2002 2/3/2003
Thanks again,

Sandy Bowman

Sandy Bowman
Environmental Consultant

Division of Air Resource Management
830/921-9583 or sandy.bowman(wdep.state fl. us
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